

**Minutes**  
**Flood Control District Advisory Committee/Public Review**  
**May 19, 2021**

**Committee Members Present:** Galo Galovale, James MacAdam, Mark Murphy, Chris Rod, John Wallace, Ann Youberg

**Flood Control District Staff Present:** Eric Shepp, Deputy Director; Brian Jones, Floodplain Division Manager; Joseph Cuffari, Program Coordinator; Greg Saxe, Environmental Planning Manager; Deirdre Brosnihan, Engineer III, Tamara Jorde, Special Staff Assistant

**Others Present:** None

The meeting was held via Microsoft Teams

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

The Committee approved the April 21, 2021 minutes.

**QUERY TO THE AUDIENCE**

N/A

**NEW BUSINESS**

**Floodplain management Plan Update**

Greg Saxe, Regional Flood Control District, reviewed the update with the committee (see attached). Mr. Saxe stated that the Floodplain Management Plan Committee will be meeting soon. He also asked the FCDAC to send any comments they may have prior to June's FCDAC meeting.

**CONTINUING BUSINESS**

**Regulatory Updates – State and Federal**

No business.

**Report from Committee Members**

Galo Galovale, Town of Sahuarita, gave a presentation entitled, *Quail Creek Connection – Quail Crossing Boulevard Extension Phase 2* (Attached).

**REPORT FROM FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT STAFF**

**BOS Action Summary**

**April 20, 2021**

Town of Sahuarita, to provide for participation in the District's ALERT Flood Warning System, no cost/25-year term (CT-FC-21-366). Approved

Title Security Agency, L.L.C., Trust No. 202056-S, to provide for an exchange agreement for 101.67 acres of surplus vacant property located at the base of the Catalina Mountains adjacent to National Forest

land north of east Redington Road, Flood Control Non Bond Projects Fund, contract amount \$60,500.00 (CT-PW-21-372). Approved

Eric Shepp informed the FCDAC that the Board of Supervisors approved the District's 2021/22 budget.

**Regional Flood Control District Projects and Programs Update**

No business.

**CALL TO THE AUDIENCE**

N/A

**AGENDA ITEMS – April 21, 2021 MEETING**

1. Green Stormwater Infrastructure Update/James MacAdam

The meeting adjourned at 9:29 a.m.